
GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY 

 

 

TO:  Mark Silverstein  

 

FROM: Scott Henry 

   

DATE:  April 15, 2019 

 

RE:  Agenda Items for April 29, 2019 

 

 

  Board Policies/Regulations 

 

1. The following Board Policies and Regulations are being presented to the Board of 

Education as a First Reading: 

 

Policy 2422 –   Health and Physical Education 

 

Policy 2431.3 –  Practice and Pre-Season Heat-Acclimation for School-

Sponsored  Athletics and Extra-Curricular Activities 

 

Regulation 2460.8 –  Special Education – Free and Appropriate Public Education 

 

Policy 2610 –   Educational Program Evaluation 

 

Policy 4219 –   Commercial Driver’s License Controlled Substance and 

Alcohol Testing 

 

Policy 5111 - Eligibility of Resident/Nonresident Students 

 

Policy 5337 –   Service Animals 

 

Policy/Regulation 5611 –  Removal of Students for Firearms Offenses 

 

Policy/Regulation 5612 –  Assaults on District Board of Education Members 

or Employees 

 

Policy/Regulation 5613 –  Removal of Students for Assaults with Weapons 

Offenses 

 

Policy 8860 –   Memorials 

 

 

 

 

 

SDH/ga  

Attachments 


